

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/268

Previous Record number

Title

M. R.
PLAN OF
AMBERGATE STATION

Brief Description

Plan of station area showing Derby/Leeds
tracks, tracks from Matlock and Geo Stephenson's
lime kilns. Cromford Canal to N.E. of kilns.
Two track bridge over River Amber.
Turntables & cross tracks at station and for access
to lime kilns.
Alternative tracks pencilled in, turntable where
existing station masters is,
Toll house at junction of Derby/Matlock/Dipling road.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 113

Dimensions (mm) length: 2530 width: 935

Material Paper on folio

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 91/40

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Ambergate

Classified category: 4.721.301. 122-189A

Recorder:

MLG 16/11/2001

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/360

Previous Record number MRP132/404

Title

Brief Description

Plan of Ambergate station showing
three track centre lines, platforms on each
leg and road access.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 74

Dimensions (mm) length: 1150 width: 1115

Material Tracing paper on paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number , 758

Company: MR

Scale: [1" = 40 FEET]

Person:

Date: -

Place:

Ambergate

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. ~~189A~~ 189A, B, C

Recorder: *WJG* 13/2/98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 696. 6

Previous Record number MRP132/ 778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to New Ash Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed M.R. boundaries.

This section :-

Area of Ambergate station, River Amber, Cranford Canal with Hays Wharf & Molds Wharf.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 93

Dimensions (mm) length: 795 width: 385

Material tracing paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 1

Company: MR

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Ambergate

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 189A

Recorder: WAG 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791.1

Previous Record number MRP132/879

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route centre line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buxton.

Unspecified location.
Canal one side, road and river on other.
Chase Crossing L.C.?

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 780 width: 355

Material Tracing Paper on fulvic

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 2 676

Company: MR

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: MLL 11-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/1110.1

Previous Record number MRA132/919

Title

M. R.

Brief Description

Ambergate and Manchester Branch
Occupation Bridge over River Amber

Elevation, plan & sections of
three arch bridge for road over river.

1110.2 - Label

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 141

Dimensions (mm) length: 960 width: 585

Material tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 324/74

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 6 FEET

Person:

Date: Nov 17, 1873

Place:

Ambergate

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 189A

Recorder:

MJF 19/5/2000

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 21.1

Previous Record number MRP132/19

Title Ilkston and Heanor Water Board

Brief Description

Plan & elevation of 9 sites where water mains pass under/over MR tracks & structures.

Water mains - red.

Sites 1. SK325554. Culvert under cattle arch near pumping station - Meerkbrook

(189A)

Site 2. SK 330552. Pipe under Cromford Canal, Leaslow Farm, Hollaway to Whitlandwell road.

(00)

Site 3. SK352518. Bullbridge. Under Cromford Canal

Site 4. Under MR

Site 5. Under Cromford Canal headcut

(120
00)

Site 6. SK378516. Pipe under road passing under MR near Lower Hartsley

(96B)

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 54

Dimensions (mm) length: 1910 width: 670

Material Tracing fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 9663

Company: Ilkston & Heanor Water Board

Scale: maps 1" = 208.33'

Person: G. HOODSON

Date: 16 NOV 1901 Site 1: HORIZ 1" = 30' VERT 1" = 8'. Site 2-9: HORIZ 1" = 208.33' VERT 1" = 80'

Place:

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 00, 96B, 122, 145C, 189A.

Recorder: WJY

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/21.2

Previous Record number MRP132/19

Title

Ilkston and Heanor Water Board

Brief Description

Blue copy print from 199-5/21.1

Plan of 9 miles of water pipes.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 54

Dimensions (mm)

length: 1400 width: 650

Material

Paper

Condition

~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~ brittle

Completeness

complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Classified category: 4.721.301.00, 96B, 122, 145C, 189A

Recorder:

my

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 21.3

Previous Record number MRP13 2/19

Title

ILKeston and Heanor Water Board

Brief Description

Details of culverts at
Site 1. Near pumping station
Site 8. Water main at Ripley Station
Site 9. Under Crosshill Station

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 59

Dimensions (mm)

length: 965 width: 430

Material

Tracing fabric

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Classified category: 4 721 . 301. 00, ¹²² ~~100~~, 145C, 189A

Recorder:

my

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/21.4

Previous Record number MRP132/19

Title Ilkeston and Heanor Water Board

Brief Description

Blue copy print from 199-5/21.3

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 54

Dimensions (mm) length: 975 width: 425

Material Paper

Condition good / fair / poor brittle

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Classified category. 4.721.301.00, 122, 145C, 189A

Recorder:

my

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 696.7

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Mossal Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed MR boundaries.

This section :-

Area at south end of Whatstandwell tunnel, showing Cromford Canal & River Derwent.
Parish of Crich.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 93
Dimensions (mm) length: 790 width: 380
Material tracing paper on fabric
Condition good / ~~fair / poor~~
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number Sheet 3
Company: MR

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Whatstandwell

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: WAG 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 696.15

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Mansel Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed MR boundaries.

This section :-

Area to include ^{Goods} Whatstandwell Station & northwards.
Parish of Wirksworth

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 93
Dimensions (mm) length: 830 width: 375
Material tracing paper on folio
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number Sheet 4
Company: MR
Scale: Person:
Date:
Place:

Whatstandwell

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: *WAG* 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 857

Previous Record number MRP13 2/941

Title HIGH PEAK JUNCTION

Brief Description

Township & Parish of Wirksworth.
Plan of tracks, buildings, roads, rivers
& boundaries at the junction with
LNWR from Whaley Bridge Jan.
Red ink line boundary through junction

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 125

Dimensions (mm) length: 780 width: 660

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number 47.S. , 814

Company: N.R.

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN Person:

Date: Aug 1888

Place:

High Peak Jan.

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: Self 27/8/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 696.2

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Mansel Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed M.R boundaries.

This section :-

Area covering Lea Wood Tunnel
Cromford canals, River Derwent.

Township of Wirksworth
" " Lea and Holloway
Parish of Wirksworth.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 93

Dimensions (mm) length: 810 width: 375

Material tracing paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Lea Wood

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: M.H.G. 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/998.1

Previous Record number MRP132/1190

Title MIDLAND RAILWAY
Cross Sections from Lea Wood Bridge towards Cromford

Brief Description

Cross sections at 15 locations showing
existing land profile, & proposed, with
two tracks.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 133

Dimensions (mm) length: 1065 width: 660

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 20 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Cromford

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder:

Ull 10/12/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 998.2

Previous Record number MRP132/1110

Title *Cross Sections S. of Cramford Station*

Brief Description

Cross sections at 19 locations showing existing land profile, and proposed, with two tracks.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 133

Dimensions (mm) length: 1445 width: 660

Material *Paper on fabric*

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number , 447

Company: M.R.

Scale: 1" = 20 FEET

Person:

Date:

Place:

Cramford

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: *MLF* 10/12/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 696.3

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Mansel Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed MR boundaries.

This section :-

Area covering Cromford Station & including Cromford Canal, Cromford Wharf, River Derwent. Parish of Malthby. Township of Cromford.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf : 93

Dimensions (mm) length: 740 width: 380

Material tracing paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company: MR

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Cromford

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: W. G. 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 696.4

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Mansel Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed MR boundaries.

This section :-

Area covering Willersley tunnel & Cromford Station & River Derwent.

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 93
Dimensions (mm) length: 790 width: 380
Material tracing paper on folio
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number
Company: MR
Scale:
Date:
Place:

Person:

Cromford

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: WATG 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791.5

Previous Record number MRP13 2/879

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route centre line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buxton.

Mattlock Parish.
Township of Cromford.
North of terminus of Cromford & High Peak Railway
Route between canal and River Derwent.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 750 width: 370

Material Tracing Paper on folio

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 6

Company: MR

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Cromford

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: MLL 11-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/598

Previous Record number CATTELL
1557

Title Matlock

Brief Description

Plan of land from north end of
Matlock Bath platforms to High Tor tunnel.
Red ink line showing a new boundary.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 120

Dimensions (mm) length: 570 width: 430

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number T58

Company:

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN

Person: CJD

Date: March 1889

Place:

Matlock Bath

Classified category: 4. 221. 301. 189A

Reorder: My 10/10/2003

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791. 8

Previous Record number MRP13 2/871

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route centre line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buxton.

Section from High Tor Tunnel North (A)
& South (No 14) to Matlock Bath Station
Parish of Matlock

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 810 width: 285

Material tracing paper on folio

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 9

Company: MR

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Matlock Bath

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: *MLG* 11-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/677

Previous Record number CATTELL
1388

Title

Brief Description

Track plan of improvements -
to curves between Matlock & Matlock Bath

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³~~4~~ & shelf:

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: Person:

Date: 1920?

Place:

Matlock

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: MSG

MISSING

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/648

Previous Record number CATTELL
1152

Title

Brief Description

O.S map & sections.

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³~~45~~ & shelf :

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 1 MILE Person:

Date: 1912

Place:

Matlock &
Chesterfield

Classified category: 4.721.301.122, 189A

Recorder: Mag

MISSING

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791.9

Previous Record number MRP132/879

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route central line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buxton.

Section from Matlock Bridge Station,
south through Matlock Bridge Tunnel
& into High Tor Tunnel (No 2)
Some adjacent buildings shown.

Permanent location DBYM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 785 width: 375

Material Tracing paper on folio

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number Sheet 10

Company: MR

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Matlock

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: MUG 11-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/433

Previous Record number MAP132/780

Title *Matlock*

Brief Description

*Plan of MR property and tracks
between High Tor Tunnel South & High Tor
Tunnel North with MR boundary in red.*

Permanent location *DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 77*

Dimensions (mm) length: *600* width: *425*

Material *Paper on fabric*

Condition *good / ~~fair~~ / poor*

Completeness *complete / ~~incomplete~~*

Original drawing number *U55, 578*

Company: *MR*

Scale: *1" = 40 FEET* Person: *CJO*

Date: *Aug 1889*

Place:

Matlock

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~189A~~ *189A*

Recorder: *WAG 13/3/1998*

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791.11

Previous Record number MRP132/879

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route centre line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buxton.
Section north of Matlock with Derwent Bridge
Parish of Darley
" " Matlock

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 820 width: 265

Material Tracing Paper on fabric

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 11.

Company: MR

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Matlock

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: all 11-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/306

Previous Record number MRP132/342

Title

Matlock Bridge

Brief Description

Plan showing tracks, buildings,
roads of station area from
Matlock North SB to south end of
platforms.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 71

Dimensions (mm) length: 795 width: 335

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number 3515 . 745

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 1 CHAIN Person: .

Date: -

Place:

Matlock

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: WAG 16-1-98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/410

Previous Record number MAP132/95F

Title

MATLOCK BRIDGE

Brief Description

Plan of tracks and adjacent
sidings at Cawdor Quarry.

Red chain dot line shows MR boundary
through sidings.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 76

Dimensions (mm) length: 955 width: 660

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number R23 , 563

Company: MR

Scale: 1" = 40 FEET

Person: CJD

Date: Aug 1887

Place

Matlock Bridge

Classified category: 4.721.301. ~~189A~~ 189A

Recorder: MGH 24/2/98

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791.13

Previous Record number MRP132/879

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route centre line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buxton.

Section north of Darley Dale by
River Derwent.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 765 width: 275

Material Tracing Paper on fulvic

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 12

Company: MR

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Matlock - Darley

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: *ML* 11-6-1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 696.13

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Mousal Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed M.R. boundaries.

This section :-

Area covering part of ~~Danley Dale~~.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 93

Dimensions (mm) length: 800 width: 275

Material tracing paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number Sheet 13

Company: MR

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Danley

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: WAG 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/~~678~~
721

Previous Record number CATTELL
1408

Title

Brief Description

Drawing of proposed site
for PO letterbox.

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³~~40~~ & shelf:

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: 1" = 20 FEET Person:

Date: 1913

Place:

Darley Dale

Classified category: 4. 721. 301. 189A

Recorder:

MAG

MISSING

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 696, 1

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Mousal Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed M.R boundaries.

This section :-

Area covering Darley Dale station, other buildings & up to Darley Dale South S.B.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 93
Dimensions (mm) length: 320 width: 220
Material Tracing paper on fabric
Condition good / ~~fair / poor~~
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number
Company: MR
Scale: Person:
Date:
Place:

Darley Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A ~~189A~~

Recorder: MBG 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 696.12

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Newshol Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed M.R. boundaries.

This section :-

Area to include Darley Dale station

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 93
Dimensions (mm) length: 795 width: 385
Material tracing paper on fabric
Condition good / ~~fair~~ / poor
Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~
Original drawing number Sheet 12
Company: MR
Scale: Person:
Date:
Place:

Darley Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: WATG 12/2/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 696.14

Previous Record number MRP132/778

Title

Brief Description

Hand drawn maps showing sections of proposed route from Ambergate to Marsal Dale with adjacent properties, roads, watercourses & proposed M.R. boundaries.

This section :-

Area of part of Darley Dale including Derwent Crossing, Howe Brook.

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 93
Dimensions (mm) length: 790 width: 290
Material tracing paper on folio
Condition good / fair / poor
Completeness complete / incomplete
Original drawing number Sheet 14
Company: MR

Scale:

Person:

Date:

Place:

Darley Dale

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder:

16/12/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 894

Previous Record number MRP132/974
(513)

Title

Brief Description

Horizontal section between
Rawsley & 1m south of Donley Dale,
Plotted at 1 CH intervals from 11M 38CH - 8M
Roads, watercourses, drains marked.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 126

Dimensions (mm) length: 1950 width: 600

Material Paper

Condition ~~good / fair / poor~~ corn end

Completeness ~~complete / incomplete~~
Contract No 15

Original drawing number Drawing No 2

Company: MR

Scale: HORIZ 1" = 4 CHAINS
VERT 1" = 20 FEET Person:

Date:

Place:

Rawsley - Donley Dale.

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: Lee 17/9/1999

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1971-384/689

Previous Record number CATTELL

Title

1422

Brief Description

Track plan sidings near station.

Permanent location DBYIM & room ³³ & shelf :

Dimensions (mm) length: width:

Material

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

Company:

Scale: Person:

Date: 1915

Place:

Rowsley

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 189A

Recorder:

MAG

MISSING

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-51 437

Previous Record number MRP132/484

Title Rowsley

Brief Description

Plan showing details of Goods
Yard & facilities adjacent to main
line and station.

Permanent location DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 78

Dimensions (mm) length: 650 width: 525

Material Paper on fabric

Condition good / fair / poor

Completeness complete / incomplete

Original drawing number - 561

Company: MR

Scale: ~~1/4" = 1"~~

Person:

Date: -

Place:

Rowsley

Classified category: 4.721.301.189 A

Recorder: MBG 17/3/1998

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/112

Previous Record number MRP132/114

Title

ROWSLEY SIDINGS

Brief Description

Plan of tracks south of Rowsley
North Junction for approx 20 chains.
Site of proposed gas lamp marked A.

Permanent location

DBYIM & room 49 & shelf: 59

Dimensions (mm)

length: 670

width: 340

Material

Paper

Condition

good / fair / poor

Completeness

complete / incomplete

Original drawing number

153/18

Company: M R

Scale:

1" = 66 FEET

Person: -

Date:

7 June 1918

Place:

Rowsley

Classified category: 4. 721 . 301. 189 A

Recorder:

WJG 2/7/97

Derby Industrial Museum

Railway Drawings Recording Form

Record number 1997-5/ 791.14

Previous Record number MRP132/879

Title

Brief Description

Map showing proposed route centre line
in black with red ink boundaries, roads
& watercourses deviations.
Various locations between Ambergate &
Buxton.
Section south of Rowsley.
River Derwent as one boundary.
other by road

Permanent location DEYIM & room 49 & shelf: 98

Dimensions (mm) length: 780 width: 375

Material Tracing paper on folio

Condition ~~good~~ / fair / ~~poor~~

Completeness complete / ~~incomplete~~

Original drawing number Sheet 15

Company: MR

Scale: Person:

Date:

Place:

Rowsley

Classified category: 4.721.301.189A

Recorder: MLL 11-6-1999